EXHIBIT

Schaefbauer, Logan 8

From: Charles Haaser <chaaser@yield10bio.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 12:13 PM

To: PUC Admin; Van Gerpen, Patty; Reiss, Amanda; Schaefbauer, Logan; Chambliss, Cody;
Olly Peoples

Subject: RE: [EXT] SDPUC docket GW24-001

Please be aware that Yield10 Bioscience has publicly announced that it is in the process of selling its assets to
another bioscience company and intends to cease operations. The company will be out of business shortly.

Chuck Haaser

VP-Finance, Chief Accounting Officer & Treasurer

Office: 978-513-1874

Email: chaaser@yield10bio.com

From: PUC Admin <PUCAdmin@state.sd.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 12:53 PM

To: Van Gerpen, Patty <Patty.VanGerpen@state.sd.us>; Reiss, Amanda <Amanda.Reiss@state.sd.us>; Schaefbauer,
Logan <Logan.Schaefbauer@state.sd.us>; Chambliss, Cody <Cody.Chambliss@state.sd.us>; Charles Haaser
<chaaser@yield10bio.com>; Olly Peoples <peoples@yield10bio.com>

Subject: SDPUC dacket GW24-001

Please see the attached Final Order and Notice of Entry for SDPUC docket GW24-001 - In the Matter of PUC
Staff's Complaint Against Yield10 Bioscience, Inc. of Woburn, MA

- SDPUC Admin Staff

Filed: 1/31/2025 3:02 PM CST Hughes County, South Dakota 32CIV25-000036





